T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER
2014

Time: 7.00 PM OR ON THE

RISING OF THE MAJOR
PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE UB8 1UW

Venue:

Members of the Public and
Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Meeting
Details:

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Jas Dhot

Jem Duducu

Duncan Flynn

Raymond Graham

Carol Melvin

John Morse

Published: Monday, 10 November 2014

Contact: Gill Oswell

Tel: Democratic Services Officer 01895
250693

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking it =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at &E.“‘f’éh ﬁ
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \1)%)

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a

short walk away. Limited parking is available at

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Si“””‘_'"‘ A

how to book a parking space, please contact o S

Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception v purk
where you will be directed to the Committee St M
Room.
Maziwrine
rar park
Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which

comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at

the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3
4

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
5 | 21 Victoria Road Manor Change of use from retail (Use 1-12
Ruislip Class A1) to mini-cab office (Sui
Generis) 56 - 59
63773/APP/2014/3218
Recommendation : Refusal
6 | 7 Nicholas Way Northwood | Two storey, 6-bed, detached 13 -26
Northwood dwelling with habitable roofspace
involving demolition of the existing | 60 - 75
16461/APP/2014/2077 dwelling

Recommendation : Refusal




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | 46 Dawlish Drive Manor Single storey front extension 27 - 34
Ruislip involving conversion of garage to
habitable room (Part 76 - 81
49706/APP/2014/2919 Retrospective)
Recommendation : Refusal
8 | Woodbine Cottage West Retrospective planning permission | 35 -40
Tile Kiln Lane Ruislip for the erection of replacement
Harefield entrance gates from Tile Kiln Lane | 82 - 87
26852/APP/2014/3215 Recommendation : Refusal
9 | Woodbine Cottage West Retention of summerhouse and 41 -48
Tile Kiln Lane Ruislip small shed in garden.
Harefield 88 - 94
Recommendation : Refusal
26852/APP/2014/3218

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

10 Enforcement Report 49 - 54
PART I - Members, Public & Press
Plans for North Planning Committee 55 -94




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 21 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP
Development: Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to mini-cab office (Sui Generis)

LBH Ref Nos: 63773/APP/2014/1855

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250'
GTD398-01
Design and Access Statemen

Date Plans Received: 30/05/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/06/2014
1. SUMMARY

The proposal has been considered in terms of its impact on the shopping function of the
town centre and the potential impacts on neighbouring occupiers' residential amenity,
parking and traffic.

Policy S11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) states that planning permission will only be granted for uses
falling within Class A1 (retail uses), banks and building societies (but not other Class A2
uses) and Class A3 (Food and Drink uses) in the Primary Shopping Areas of the identified
Town Centres. This is subject also to the remaining retail facilities being adequate to
accord with the function of the shopping centre and without resulting in a separation of
Class A1 uses or concentration of non-retail uses which might harm the vitality and viability
of the centre.

The loss of this retail unit located in a Primary Shopping Area to a use outside of those
specified within the policy would therefore be unacceptable as it would result in incremental
harm to the existing retail shopping provision of the town centre as a whole. The
interruption in the retail frontage criteria would not apply due to the station frontage and
adjacent dry cleaners (No. 23) but the proposal is strictly contrary to Policy S11 of the Local
Plan nonetheless.

Policy S6 of the Local Plan, which considers all shopping areas, allows for changes of use
of Class A1 premises that would maintain or provide a design of frontage that is appropriate
to the area is maintained; provided also that the proposed use is compatible with the
neighbouring uses, with no loss of amenity to residential properties (by reason of
disturbance, noise, parking and traffic etc.) and that there is no effect on road safety.

The amenities of residential occupiers in the flats above shops nearby to the retail premises
(Nos. 21/23 Victoria Road are single storey units) would however be unlikely to be
unaffected by the proposed use which would not create any significant increase in noise or
other disturbances given the size of the unit and nature of the use together with its busy
town centre location adjacent to a station. Nonetheless, a condition could be imposed on
any permission granted that restricted the opening hours of the proposed mini-cab office to
ensure that the current living conditions of nearby occupiers were not affected.

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



The effect of the proposal on the appearance of the area has been considered and as
there are no changes proposed to the existing frontage this is considered acceptable.
Given these considerations therefore the proposal is considered to comply with the
objectives of Policies S6 and BE13 in respect of visual and residential amenities.

Whilst there are no overriding amenity issues, a number of concerns have been raised
relating to specific traffic, highway related or parking problems identified with the proposal.

In these respects however, the Council's Highways Officer does not consider that there are
grounds for refusal as there are controlled parking bays available on both sides of the road.
As a result, the traffic generated by the proposal would have little effect on the total amount
of parking available for daytime or evening visitors to the town centre. Furthermore, the
vehicles associated with the use would not need to be parked directly outside of the min-
cab office and at all times would have to merge with the general traffic movements in the
immediate vicinity.

The proximity of the application site to the exit of Ruislip Manor Station does not of itself
give rise to any serious pedestrian safety or public order issues attributable to such uses.
For these reasons, the proposal is thus considered to be in compliance with Local Plan
Policies AM7 and AM14 on traffic/parking.

Nonetheless, for the reason given relating to the principle of the loss of a retail unit
described the application is recommended for refusal.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal by reason of the loss of a retail unit would further erode the retail function and
attractiveness of the Ruislip Manor Town Centre Primary Shopping Area, harming its vitality
and viability and undermining the attractiveness of the town centre. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policy S11 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and policy 4.8 of the London Plan (2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

LPP 4.8 (2011) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site falls within part of a shopping frontage on the east side of Victoria Road
in Ruislip Manor. It comprises of a small ground floor retail unit, built as part of the adjacent
Ruislip Manor Station, most recently used as a sandwich shop and which has been vacant
for over a year. It was previously in use as a cafe/restaurant. The immediately adjoining
single storey unit to the south, No. 23, is a dry cleaners.

The site falls within the defined Primary Shopping Area of Ruislip Manor Town Centre as
designated in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012).

The premises is adjacent to the principal south entrance/exit of Ruislip Manor Underground
Station (Metropolitan & Piccadilly Lines) and there is a wide footpath at this point. There are
pay and display controlled on-street parking bays along both sides of Victoria Road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



Planning permission is sought for the change of use of the existing ground floor from a retail
shop unit (Class A1) to a mini-cab office use (Sui Generis).

The internal floorspace (23 sq. metres) would comprise of the office and customer area. No
detailed floor layout plans have been provided and thus no indication of whether there would
be any staff facilities (kitchen/wc) available.

There would be no changes made to the existing shopfront, fascia or entrance doors. Any
signage proposals would need to be sought through a separate application for
Advertisement Consent.

The proposed hours of use have not been specified in the application, however it is likely to
be operating on all days of the week including late evenings.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
63773/ADV/2007/137 21 Victoria Road Ruislip
INSTALLATION OF AN INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED FASCIA SIGN.
Decision: 28-12-2007  Approved

63773/APP/2007/3254 21 Victoria Road Ruislip
INSTALLATION OF SHOPFRONT AND ROLLER SHUTTER.

Decision: 27-12-2007  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
None relevant to this application.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

Part 2 Policies:

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt

disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies,
September 2007)

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 4.8 (2011) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

6 adjoining and nearby occupiers were consulted (5.6.2014) and in addition a site notice was
displayed from 20.6.2014. There has been one representation made accompanied by a petition of
objection (with 84 signatures) with the following comments:

- loss of retail shop (percentage must be adhered to);

- parking outside controlled hours (0800-1830) from cabs returning to base taking up spaces for
evening visitors to Ruislip Manor;

- mini cab firm would attract clubbers (noise/disturbance in early hours)/lead to an increase in anti-
social behaviour thus more police required to mitigate;

- would result in congestion/blockage of Victoria Road and junction with Pembroke Avenue, Park Way
and Victoria Road;

- increase in litter/rubbish;

- noise from cars arriving/departing (drivers wait);

- Ruislip Manor station would become a pick up point/soliciting fares from other cab companies;

- increase in air pollution.

Ruislip Residents Association: No response received.

London Underground Limited (Infrastructure):

This is London Underground assets and is subject to the applicant fulfilling the legal requirements in
place and formed under agreement with London Underground. The terms of the lease have not been
agreed with London Underground and therefore the objection will remain in place until the lease has
been finalised.

London Underground (Ruislip Manor): No response received.

Transport for London:

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



- premises not suitable for mini cab office (no toilets or other staff/customer facilities);

- no parking facilities for taxis to stand;

- vehicles parked in front will obstruct Station SAP and RVP;

- pick up and drop offs will obstruct LU Emergency response unit vehicles/activity; and

- will restrict the station entrance/exit on south side/pose crowd control issues at school times (twice
daily) and during Wembley events.

Internal Consultees
Highways (Transport/Traffic):

This is a Minor Town Centre location. The current A1 use provides no parking. There is another mini
cab operator not far and no complaints have been received. Pay and display on street parking is
available on both sides of Victoria Road.

Urban Design/Conservation Officer:

Ruislip Manor Station, of which this unit forms a part, is locally listed. Whilst there would be no
objection to a change of use, any proposed changes to the shopfront or advertising, and also new
antenna required to operate the use, would be of interest.

Access Officer:

The proposal seeks the change of use from (A1) retail use to a Mini Cab Office. It is unknown from the
plans whether level access or suitably graded access into the premises exists, however, as the
application appears to be for a straightforward change of use with no material alterations proposed,
no accessibility improvements could reasonably be required within the remit of planning. In view of the
above, the following informative should be attached to any grant of planning permission:

1. The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from
discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a disability. As
part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative
ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that
impede disabled people.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy S11 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development
Plan Policies (November 2012) states that planning permission will be granted for service
uses falling within Class A1 (retail uses), banks and building societies (but not other Class
A2 uses) and Class A3 (Food and Drink uses) in the Primary Shopping Areas of the
identified Town Centres. This is subject also to the remaining retail facilities being adequate
to accord with the function of the shopping centre and without resulting in a separation of
Class A1 uses or concentration of non-retail uses which might harm the vitality and viability
of the centre.

Policy S6 of the Local Plan, which considers all shopping areas, allows for changes of use
of Class A1 premises that would maintain or provide a design of frontage that is appropriate
to the area is maintained; provided also that the proposed use is compatible with the
neighbouring uses, with no loss of amenity to residential properties (by reason of
disturbance, noise, parking and traffic etc.) and that there is no effect on road safety.

Notwithstanding that the use could be controlled by conditions to safeguard the amenities of

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

the area and neighbours, such as any changes to the shopfront including signage and the
hours of use, the loss of even a small retail unit in this primary shopping frontage, vacant or
otherwise, to a non service use would be regrettable. The incremental change that it would
represent would cause demonstrable harm to the existing retail shopping provision of the
town centre as a whole.

In the absence of any reason why this vacant unit can not be re-occupied for retail use again
in the near future, such as evidence through marketing of a continued lack of demand, the
proposal is thus contrary to Policy S11 of the Local Plan.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy BE13 states that development will not be permitted if
the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or other features
in the area which the Local Planning Authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance.

There are no alterations proposed to the existing shop front which consists of central
entrance door with window openings on either side. The surrounding area forms part of an
established shopping centre location, with the variation in commercial frontages and signage
at ground floor that is typically associated with such areas.

The application premises itself is single storey and is seen against the listed Ruislip Manor
Station buildings behind, of which it forms part and together with No. 23 links the station at
street level with the main shopping parade to the south.

As such therefore, the proposal would be no effect on the appearance of the area and would
comply with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary
Development Plan Policies (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

In terms of assessing the effects of the proposal on residential amenity, the potential impacts
that may arise with the proposed use are those of noise, parking and general disturbance.

Thus Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) states that permission will not normally be granted for uses and
associated structures which are likely to become detrimental to the character or amenities of
surrounding properties or the area generally because of siting or appearance; storage; traffic
generation; noise and vibration or the emission of dust, smell or other pollutants.

There are no residential occupiers above this single storey unit, whilst the nearest
residential properties to be found within the main two and three storey shopping parade to
the south are sufficiently separated from the site so as not likely to be affected by any noise
generated by vehicles or persons associated with the use from street level during evenings.

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

Accordingly, the proposal complies with the objectives of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Policy OE1 in this regard.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site is located within a shopping centre location close to bus stops and the Ruislip
Manor Underground Railway Station.

Whilst there is no specific information given in the application regarding vehicle numbers or
hours of operation, there would be two full time members of staff and one part-time. For
these purposes therefore it has been assumed that the use would be carried on until late
evenings on all days of the week and thus operate to maximum hours.

Notwithstanding, the Council's Highways Officer does not consider that there are grounds
for refusal in this town centre location as for instance there is no parking provided with the
existing retail unit with which its occupation is comparable whilst controlled parking bays are
available on both sides of the road and thus would regulate the cab vehicles waiting for
fares.

Both in terms of volume and due to their temporary occupancy of available nearby parking
spaces, whether during or outside of the controlled parking hours, the traffic generated by
the proposal would have little noticeable effect on the total amount of parking available for
daytime or evening visitors to the town centre. Whilst their owners may choose to do so, the
vehicles associated with the use would not need to be parked directly outside of the min-cab
office and all times these would have to merge with the general traffic movements in the
immediate vicinity.

The proximity of the application site to the exit of Ruislip Manor Station does not of itself give
rise to any serious pedestrian safety or public order issues attributable to such uses. The
traffic generated by the proposed use is unlikely to be significantly more than at present or
otherwise worsen existing conditions for pedestrian safety in the immediate vicinity.

For these reasons, the proposal is thus considered to be in compliance with Local Plan
Policies AM7 and AM14 on traffic/parking.
Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Access Officers comments
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

A number of comments have been raised primarily relating to the three issues - the loss of a
retail use and the impacts of additional traffic/parking and persons within the vicinity of the
site.

In principle, the change of use sought would be contrary to shopping policy in this
established primary shopping frontage but the additional parking and traffic implications of
the proposal are not considered likely to result in demonstrable harm to highway or
pedestrian safety.

Similarly, the other concerns raised relating to anti-social behaviour, noise and litter are all
matters that could, in the event of a permission, be sought to be mitigated by means of
appropriate conditions relating to the premises (such as permitted hours of use).

The other more serious considerations, such as potential crowd control issues and public
order disturbances are matters that ordinarily fall under the jurisdiction of TfL on and around
their own premises and the police to deal with. These are not attributable in the normal
course of events to a mini-cab office and would be beyond the terms of any planning
permission.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

That permission be refused for the change of use sought for the reason given above on the
grounds that the loss of this retail unit located in a Primary Shopping Area to a non service
use would result in incremental harm to the existing retail shopping provision of the town
centre.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013);
The London Plan (July 2011);

National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Daniel Murkin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



RUISLIP MANC

Library

- \

A - #
- \ -
- _ - A \
P o S
et g sY | N , Victoria Court
2 N P
\
\
\

A

A SR <
Site Add
Notes fte Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary ] . OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 21 VICtO.rIa. Road Reside_nts Serv_ices
This copy has been made by or with RUISIIP - Plannm.g Septlon
the authority of the Head of Committee C'V'%CIe”He’ Uﬁbr'qgebMéddxégO%ﬂUW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the elephone No.. Lxbridge
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 .1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 63773/APP/2014/1855 "

exception to copyright.

_ Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey

100019283 North Page 11 November 2014 *l ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 7 NICHOLAS WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace involving
demolition of the existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 16461/APP/2014/2077

Drawing Nos: 637/107
Arboricultural Impact Assessment and Arboricultural Method Statement (R«
DS09021301)
Tree Survey Repori
Design and Access Statemen
Bat Survey
Planning Repori
Habitat Survey
637/101
637/102
637/103
Location Plan to Scale 1:125(
637/104
637/106
S1
P738/001
637/105

Date Plans Received: 13/06/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/06/2014
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey, 6-bed, detached
dwelling with habitable roofspace involving demolition of existing dwelling.

The proposal makes inadequate provision for the retention, protection and utilisation of the
protected trees of merit on the site. The proposal would therefore be detrimental to the
visual amenity and arboreal/wooded character of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special
Local Character, contrary to policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies (November 2012).

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal makes inadequate provision for the retention, protection and utilisation of the
protected trees of merit on the site. The proposal would therefore be detrimental to the
visual amenity and arboreal/wooded character of the street scene and the wider Copse
Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character, contrary to policies BE19 and BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementatio
of road construction and traffic management schemes

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iif) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a two storey semi-detached dwelling on the eastern side of
Nicholas Way. The dwelling is a modest sized red brick house, with attractive semi-circular
headed windows and porch. This site is covered by TPO 393 and also within the Copse
Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character (ASLC), which is characterised by large,
mature trees (predominantly Oak and Hornbeam) set in large gardens. The building is set
12.5 metres back from the front boundary line by an area of soft landscaping and an in-and-
out drive, which provides space to park at least 2 cars. Adjacent to the side boundary line
shared with No.9 Nicholas Way is a detached double garage. To the rear of the building is a
large rear garden, containing a swimming pool.

The surrounding area is characterised by large detached dwellings set within spacious plots.
The site is within a Developed Area and within the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local
Character, which is defined by asymmetric houses within the woodland setting. It is noted
that a number of houses have been demolished and rebuilt, with the dwellings not approved
at appeal being in keeping with the vernacular appearance of the estate.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission for a new house was allowed at appeal (ref. APP/R5510/A/14/2212426).
The current scheme is to replace the existing house with a larger two storey detached
house. The current scheme differs from the approved scheme by being some 22sq.m in
floorspace larger, the house would be wider, but not as deep. The house would be 18.40m

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



wide at two storeys and 9.55m high. The house would have a pitched roof and a forward
projecting two storey element with a half-hipped roof centrally positioned. There would be
two dormer windows to the front.

To the rear, the property would have two single storey rear extensions with a two storey rear
extension centrally positioned and set down from the main roof of the house. Three dormer
windows are proposed to the rear roof slope. To the side of the property on the southern
elevation, a single storey flat roof garage is proposed. The materials would match the
existing house.

Two trees (Oaks T7 & T8) have been classified as C grade trees and have been shown to
be removed to facilitate development.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

16461/APP/2013/1205 7 Nicholas Way Northwood

Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace involving demolition of existing
dwelling.

Decision: 13-09-2013  Withdrawn

16461/APP/2013/3160 7 Nicholas Way Northwood

Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace involving demolition of existing
dwelling

Decision: 24-12-2013 Refused Appeal: 28-04-2014 Allowed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning application ref. 16461/APP/2013/1205, which was refused for the following
reasons:

1. The proposed development, by reason of its bulk, depth, width, classical design and
crown roof would be an incongruous addition to the streetscene and would cause harm to
the character and appearance Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The
proposal is, therefore, contrary to Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE5, BE13 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

2. The proposal would, by reason of the loss of two protected Oak trees, result in harm to
character and appearance of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The
proposal is, therefore, contrary to Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE5 & BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3. The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvements of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development (in
respect of education facilities). The scheme therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Planning Obligations.

The application was resubmitted (ref. 16461/APP/2013/3160) and refused on design
grounds and failure to comply with Lifetime Home Standards. The application was

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



overturned at appeal and the inspector commented

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM8

AM13

AM14
BES
BE6

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

H3
OE1

OE7
OE8

R17

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.
New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



community facilities

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

9 neighbouring properties have been consulted on 23rd June 2014 and a site notice displayed on
29th June 2014. A petition with 69 signatories has been received, together with individual responses
from 3 properties.

The petition is against the development of an unsuitable replacement house at No.7 Nicholas Way
involving, inter alia, the removal of two TPO protected oak trees and overall negative impact on the
immediate road scene.

The individual responses are summarised below:

1. If the application is approved, informatives for private roads should be included.

2. The oak numbered 27 on the plan is dead and needs removing but | would prefer not to see
another Oak planted in its place. We have a small garden and the oak will dominate it and cast
significant shadows.

3. Currently we are surrounded by trees and shrubs on both boundaries. Parts of our garden never
see the sun and it has disappeared by mid-afternoon. The proposed tree is very close to our house so
it may affect our house stability and foundations. It would also only give cover from the new very large
house with rear aspect rooms in the roof (2nd floor) in immediate view during the summer. | would
therefore prefer to see evergreen suitably high trees that will not have a wide circumference nor
encroach on our concreted patio area.

4. There are a number of oaks that will be retained on or close to the site and | have 2 in my plot so
we are not short of Oaks. Perhaps planting a new oak in an area that will affect house foundations or
interfere with our light would be better.

5. Soakaways may interfere with my garden. Our garden is already very wet and many shrubs and

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



small trees cannot grow. Any new soakaways must not be positioned to flow towards us particularly
as the garden is significantly higher than ours and will drain downwards.

6. Out of character and appearance with the streetscene.

7. The trees to be planted do nothing to enhance the front road streetscene and have roots which will
develop underneath the unadopted footpath and unadopted road near to existing gully drains down
the side of the road.

8. The position of the tree to the front of the property would become a hazard, given its proximity to
the road.

9. Do not wish to see high fences and high gates introduced as they are out of keeping with the road
scene.

10. The design of the house is out of character with the streetscene.

11. Object to removal of trees.

12. The scale, design, bulk of the building across the plot and the roof form would not retain the
character especially of their older part of Nicholas Way.

13. The gaps between Nos. 7 and 9 Nicholas Way would result in the loss of several protected oak
trees.

Northwood Residents Association:

Northwood Residents' Association objects to this application on the ground that two important oak
trees would have, without justification, to be removed in order to facilitate construction works.

Officer comment: The above comments are addressed in the main body of the report.

Internal Consultees
Conservation and Urban Design Officer:

The issue on this site has always been the trees at the side, which in the past, the tree officer refused
to allow to be felled. This current one removes the trees and goes for a massive crown roof, neither
desirable. However the proportions of the roof to the walls and the symmetrical design, does echo that
of the existing house, so this would be difficult to criticise. The rear elevation is really quite good - very
Art Nouveau!

On balance, and because the design is quite good, | would be inclined to let this through, provided
that we are prepared to allow the trees to be felled.

Trees and Landscape Officer:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 393 and also within
the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character (ASLC), which is characterised by large,
mature trees (predominantly Oak and Hornbeam) set in large gardens.

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38: Of the many trees situated
within this site, only a few are visually important. These include the Oak in the front garden (T5 on
tree report), the two Oaks to the side of the existing house (T7 & T8 on tree report), three Oaks in the
rear garden (T9, T11 & T33 on tree report) and the general mass of trees at the end of the rear
garden. These trees significantly contribute to the arboreal/wooded character of the ASLC,
collectively have a high amenity value, and are discussed below:

Oak T5: Initially, in a previous application, this tree was classified as a C grade tree and shown to be
removed; however the arboricultural consultant revisited the site after the trees had flushed into leaf in
the spring and, due to its 'better than expected' condition, it was correctly re-classified as a B category

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



tree. As before, this tree is due to be retained. The proposed crown reduction by 1-1.5 m is
acceptable and may well help to reinvigorate the crown, which is currently suffering from some minor
die back at its tips (the details of this minor pruning could be dealt with by condition to ensure the
current British Standards (BS3098:2010) are adhered to). To protect the roots of this Oak during
construction, temporary ground protection should be used within the tree's root protection area (this
matter could be dealt with by an amendment to the plans or by condition).

Oaks T7 & T8: These two trees have been classified as C grade trees and have been shown to be
removed to facilitate development. The arboricultural consultant considers the trees to be in decline
and to have a remaining life expectancy of about 10-20 years. The trees are, admittedly, not in
excellent condition, however they combine with others in the Copsewood locality to form the Sylvan
character of the area, where Oaks form the backbone of the landscape, giving a sense of size and
maturity within the tree population. Mature Oaks also contribute to biodiversity (acting as host to a
wide range of invertebrates), and it is considered that the trees contribute to local biodiversity, the
visual amenity and landscape quality of the area, and that such amenity would be degraded if the
trees were to be removed. Furthermore, 10-20 years is not an insignificant length of time in which to
provide these locally appreciated benefits, and it could also be argued that the life expectancy of
these trees could be greater than 10-20 years if carefully managed. It is noted that | agreed with the
consultant about the condition of the trees at a previous meeting, however since re-visiting the site,
and taking into account the concerns of the local residents, | believe the trees could potentially be
retained and incorporated into the scheme.

There are several other Oaks in Nicholas Way in a similar condition (for example outside No. 33).
Allowing the removal of Oaks T7 & T8 would likely set an undesirable precedent for removing other
trees that are in less-than-excellent condition, which could lead to a risk of serious depletion of the
tree stock with a resultant change in the character of the area. Such a change could have serious
implications for the amenity value and enjoyment of local residents.

The consultant has not suggested a reason/causation for the slight loss of vigour in these two trees,
and it is likely that light pruning and/or aeration of the surrounding soils could improve their health,
which would allow them to be retained as mature landscape features for an extended period of time.
The protected Oak at No. 8 Nicholas Way and the Oak in the rear garden of 19 Copsewood Way
have both been recently pruned to try and re-invigorate their crowns. | believe this shows that local
residents are keen to try and retain their existing mature trees and that there is scope/technology to
either extend the existing property closer to the Oaks, or to slightly reduce the size of the proposed
building to allow them to be retained. There would then be, if the trees were to prematurely die,
adequate room to replace them with similar, large-growing trees (this would form part of the
conditional planning permission).

Oaks (T9, T11 & T33). These trees are due to be retained and the proposed tree protection is
adequate. However, it would be beneficial to demonstrate that there is adequate room within the non-
protected areas of the site to accommodate machinery, storage of materials etc. as if this is not the
case there would be an increased risk of the protective fencing being moved. It may be the case that
temporary ground protection could be used to increase the size of usable space.

Other noteworthy trees: Not mentioned above is the group of Western Red Cedars along the front of
the site (G1). These trees have a screening value, but they are not in good condition and are not
protected; their removal would allow better views of the various mature Oaks in the front garden and
to the side of the house. There is no objection to the removal of this group of trees, nor the other trees
shown to be removed (for sound arboricultural reasons).

Landscaping: Assuming the above mentioned advice relating to the on-site trees is followed, it would

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



be possible to deal with the matter of landscaping at a later stage

Conclusion: The proposal makes inadequate provision for the retention, protection and utilisation of
the protected trees of merit on the site. The proposal would therefore be detrimental to the visual
amenity and arboreal/wooded character of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character,
contrary to policy BE38 of the adopted Unitary Development Plan for the London Borough of
Hillingdon.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed site is located within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The site is not located in a
conservation area and the building is not listed. There are no policies which prevent the
demolition of the existing building, in principle.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

It should be noted that on a development of the scale proposed, density in itself is of limited
use in assessing such applications and more site specific considerations are more relevant
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The Copsewood Estate is characterised by large detached dwellings of asymmetric and
vernacular style set within spacious plots amongst the protected trees. The current proposal
is for a large detached dwelling, with a large crown roof and symmetrical design. The
principle of the crown roof was considered acceptable by the Planning Inspector. In allowing
the appeal he stated:

"by virtue of the subservient nature of its side and rear extensions, would not appear overly
bulky or be out of scale with the general tone of the area along this part of Nicholas Way.
Furthermore, its design, including its crown roof, would not appear out of character with its
surroundings."

The current scheme is wider than that allowed at appeal. The conservation and design
officer commented the proportions of the roof to the walls and the symmetrical design, does
echo that of the existing house and is of a good design. On balance, the proposed house
would not detract from the character and appearance of the Copsewood Estate Area of
Special Local Character in compliance with Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

A number of dwellings have been approved at appeal on the Copsewood Estate which have
allowed crown roofs and some classical details. However, the vast majority are not as
significant as the current proposal and the over proliferation of this type of dwelling would
significantly undermine the original context of the estate.

The applicant has indicated the location of refuse stores to the side of the garage.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As discussed in para. 7.03.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

DAYLIGHT, SUNLIGHT & OUTLOOK

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



The proposed dwelling would be set 8.10 metres from the side boundary line shared with
No.9 Nicholas Way. Therefore, the proposal would result in no conflict of the 45 degree
guideline and no unacceptable loss of light, loss of outlook or overshadowing to the
occupiers of this neighbouring dwelling.

No.5 Nicholas Way is set approximately 8 metres from the side boundary line shared with
No.7 Nicholas Way. The proposed house would be 2.05 metres set in from the side
boundary. Given this distance separation, the proposal would not cause any significant loss
of loss of light, loss of outlook or overshadowing to the occupiers of this neighbouring
dwelling.

PRIVACY

The development proposes a number of windows at first and second floor level which would
overlook the neighbouring occupiers. However, these either service non-habitable rooms or
are secondary windows, therefore, these could be conditioned to be obscured glazed.
Bedroom 5 has only one window on the side elevation facing No.5. This window would be a
minimum 10 metres away and screened by trees. The outlook from the upper floors of the
building would only overlook the neighbouring gardens and would not provide additional
views which are not already available from the existing dwelling. Therefore, the proposal is
considered not to cause unacceptable overlooking of the adjoining occupiers, in compliance
with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

London Plan Policy 3.5 seeks to ensure that all new housing development is of the highest
quality, both internally and externally and in relation to their context.

The London Plan sets out the minimum internal floor space required for new housing
development in order to ensure that there is an adequate level of amenity for existing and
future occupants. Table 3.3 requires a 3 storey, 6 bedroom, 7 person dwelling, which is the
closest to the one proposed by this application, to have a minimum size of 132 sq.m.
Furthermore, Policy 3.5 states when designing new homes for more than six
perons/bedspaces, developers should allow approximately 10sqg.metres per extra
bedspace/person. The proposed new dwellings would be approximately 795 sq.m and would
comply with the required standard resulting in a satisfactory residential environment for
future occupiers, in compliance with Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan and Policy
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Section four of the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts states that developments should
incorporate usable attractively laid out and conveniently located garden space in relation to
the dwellings they serve. It should be of an appropriate size, having regard to the size of the
flats and the character of the area.

The minimum level of amenity space required for a six bedroom house is 100sg.m of amenity
space to meet the standard. The scheme provides some 2000sq. metres and would thus far
exceed these standards.

The proposed bedrooms would have windows that face the front and rear of the property
and would therefore not be overlooked by adjoining properties.

It is also considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an adequate

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



7.10

7.11

712

7.13

714

715

7.16

outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan
(2011).
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed plans indicate that in excess of two spaces would be provided for the
proposed dwelling. The proposal would comply with the Council's adopted parking
standards and therefore with policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

SECURITY

Should the application be approved, a condition would be recommended to ensure that the
scheme meets all Secured By Design Criteria.

Disabled access

The proposed dwelling is of a sufficient size, internally to ensure that it could easily meet
lifetime homes standards. As such a condition would be recommended requiring this.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This site is covered by TPO 393 and also within the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special
Local Character (ASLC), which is characterised by large, mature trees (predominantly Oak
and Hornbeam) set in large gardens. Of the many trees situated within this site, only a few
are visually important. These include the Oak in the front garden (T5 on tree report), the two
Oaks to the side of the existing house (T7 & T8 on tree report), three Oaks in the rear
garden (T9, T11 & T33 on tree report), and the general mass of trees at the end of the rear
garden. These trees significantly contribute to the arboreal/wooded character of the ASLC
and collectively have a high amenity value.

The tree officer had the following comments:

(i) Oak T5, due to its 'better than expected' condition, it was correctly re-classified as a B
category tree. As before, this tree is due to be retained.

(i) Oaks T7 & T8 combine with others in the Copsewood locality to form the Sylvan
character of the area, where Oaks form the backbone of the landscape, giving a sense of
size and maturity within the tree population. Mature Oaks also contribute to biodiversity
(acting as host to a wide range of invertebrates), and it is considered that the trees
contribute to local biodiversity, the visual amenity and landscape quality of the area, and that
such amenity would be degraded if the trees were to be removed. The trees could
potentially be retained and incorporated into the scheme.

It is considered the proposal makes inadequate provision for the retention, protection and
utilisation of the protected trees of merit on the site. The proposal would therefore be
detrimental to the visual amenity and arboreal/wooded character of the Copse Wood Estate
Area of Special Local Character, contrary to policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Section 4.40 - 4.41 of the SPD: Residential layouts deals with waste management and
specifies bin stores should be provided for, and wheelie bin stores should not be further than
9m from the edge of the highway. No details have been provided with regard to this issue,
however it is considered this could be dealt with by a suitable condition.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The redevelopment of the site allows the opportunity to significantly improve the energy

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

efficiency of the property and accordingly reduce energy demand and CO2 emissions. A
condition requiring that the development meets Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes
could ensure the necessary standards were the application considered acceptable in other
regards.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a Flood Zone and therefore the proposed development is not at
potential risk of flooding.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Concerns raised over the removal of trees, design of the building and impact on neighbours
are considered in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

Both the council and the Mayor of London have adopted Community Infrastructure Levy
charges. The current combined CiL for this development would be £42,170.94.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal, by reason of it making inadequate provision for the retention, protection and
utilisation of the protected trees of merit on the site would be detrimental to the visual
amenity and arboreal/wooded character of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character, contrary to policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
(November 2012).

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);

The London Plan (July 2011);

National Planning Policy Framework;

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Planning Obligations (July 2008) and
Revised Chapter 4 (September 2010);

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006);

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013);

GLA's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing.

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



U

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

7 Nicholas Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
16461/APP/2014/2077 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 26 |[November 2014

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 46 DAWLISH DRIVE RUISLIP

Development: Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room
(Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 49706/APP/2014/2919

Drawing Nos: 1349/P101
1349/P201 Rev. F
1349/P202 Rev. E
1349/P203 Rev. F

Date Plans Received: 15/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/09/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is situated on the south side of Dawlish Road and comprises a two-
storey terraced dwelling with an existing single storey rear extension serving a kitchen, a
front porch and two parking spaces to the front of the property. The external walls of the
building are covered in white render and the roof is made from red tiles.

The dwelling has also undergone a two storey side extension with flat roof and a recent
single storey front extension, which is the subject of the current application that has been
completed in red brick.

The neighbouring property No.44 Dawlish Road to the west, also a two storey property, has
a single storey rear extension and a rear dormer window. To the east exists N0.48 Dawlish
Road, a two storey property with a single storey rear extension.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising predominantly
terraced properties. The site is situated within a developed area as identified in the policies
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the conversion of the garage
into a bedroom and shower room. In addition Part Retrospective planning permission is
sought to reduce the depth of the existing front extension to 0.40m, to the same depth as the
existing bay window. The front porch extension would measure 4.93m wide and 0.80m deep.
The roof of the porch differs from the previously refused application by changing from a
lean-to roof to a hipped/pitched roof. The height of the porch would be 3.15m high to the
pitched roof and 2.4m to the eaves. The extension has been completed using red bricks.

1.3 Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



49706/A/95/0138 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip

Erection of a single-storey rear extension

Decision Date: 21-03-1995 Approved Appeal:
49706/APP/2012/1427 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip
Proposed Satellite dishes to the rear of the dwelling.

Decision Date: 31-07-2012 NFA Appeal:
49706/APP/2012/509 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip
Single storey rear extension, single storey front extension and conversion of existing integral
garage to habitable room for use as a bedroom (Part Retrospective)
Decision Date: 30-04-2012 Refused Appeal:
49706/APP/2013/1286 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip
Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room (Retrospective)

Decision Date: 10-07-2013 Refused Appeal:18-OCT-13  Dismissed
49706/APP/2013/3361 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip

Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room (Part
Retrospective)

Decision Date: 10-02-2014 Withdrawn Appeal:
49706/APP/2014/707 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip

Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room (Part
Retrospective)

Decision Date: 25-06-2014 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

This application is a resubmission of planning application ref. 49706/APP/2014/707 for a
single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room
(retrospective). This application was refused on 25th June 2014 for the following reason:

1. The front extension, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and design, results in an incongruous
and overly dominant addition which is detrimental to the architectural composition of the
existing building, the visual amenities of the street scene and the wider area. The
development is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

A previous application was submitted (planning application ref. 49706/APP/2013/1286) for a
single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room
(retrospective). This application was refused on 10th July 2013 for the following reason:

1. The front extension, by virtue of its size, scale bulk and design, results in an incongruous
and overly dominant addition which is detrimental to the architectural composition of the
existing building, the visual amenities of the street scene and the wider area. The
development is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The applicant submitted an appeal (ref. APP/R5510/D/13/2203730), which was dismissed on
18th October 2013.

The application site is also subject of an Enforcement Notice (53160/303/1) which was
served on 25th March 2013 and took effect on 30th April 2013 which required the applicant
to:

i) Demolish the front porch;
i) Remove from the land of all (sic) debris and building materials resulting from compliance
with requirements (i) above.

The applicant has lodged the current scheme in an attempt to overcome the reasons that the
previous scheme was refused.

49706/APP/2013/3361 - Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to
habitable room (Part Retrospective). Withdrawn 11.02.2014.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

6 neighbours and the Ruislip Residents Association were notified by letter on 3rd September
2014. A site notice was also displayed on 3rd September 2014. No responses received.

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring
dwellings and the availability of parking.

Policy BE13 ensures development harmonises with the existing street scene or other
features of the area which are considered desirable to retain or enhance. Policy BE15
allows proposed extensions to existing buildings where they harmonise with the scale, form,
architectural composition and proportions of the original building. BE19 ensures new
development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

HDAS: Residential Extensions paragraph 8.2 states porch extensions when combined with a
garage conversion may be integrated with a forward extension of the garage not exceeding
1.0m. Furthermore, the depth of any porch extension must not extend beyond the line of any
bay window.

The appeal inspector commented on the previously refused scheme stating "because of its
size, forward position and appearance, the extension unacceptably diminishes the bay
window and dominates the front elevation of the house. The extension therefore comprises
an incongruous addition which is out of keeping with the existing dwelling. In turn it detracts
from the character and appearance of the street scene and wider area."

Whilst the applicant has reduced the height and depth of the porch extension, the porch
would still fill the entire frontage, across both the original dwelling and the existing side
extension. As such, its size, scale and bulk would still detract from the character and
appearance of the existing property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider
area, contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19.

The Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions: Section 11.0:
Front gardens and parking, states you should avoid creating the appearance of a car park
rather than a residential street, and that appropriate materials should be used.

The conversion of the garage into a habitable room would result in the loss of a parking
space. There is hard-standing space to allow 1 additional car to be parked without
overhanging the pavement and causing an obstruction, and it is therefore considered that
pedestrian and vehicular safety would not be adversely affected by this proposal, and that
the proposal would comply with Section 11.3 of the SPD: Residential Extensions and with
Policy AM7 of Local Plan. There is currently no soft landscaping within the frontage of the
site.

It is considered that all the habitable rooms altered by the proposal, would maintain an

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy 3.5 of the
London Plan (2011).

The resultant amenity space would be significantly over 100 sq.m which would be in excess
of paragraph 3.13 of HDAS: Residential Extensions requirement.

In conclusion, the proposed front extension would have a detrimental effect on the existing
house and the character and appearance of the street scene. As such, the proposal is
considered to be unacceptable and contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the SPD
HDAS: Residential Extensions paragraph 8.2 and is therefore recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The front extension, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and design, results in an incongruous
and overly dominant addition which is detrimental to the architectural composition of the
existing building, the visual amenities of the street scene and the wider area. The
development is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed
the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of
this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development (which was
subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007 agreeing that the
policies were 'saved') still apply for development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Unless the Act provides a relevan

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

t

Site Address

46 Dawlish Drive

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
49706/APP/2014/2919 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 33 |[November 2014

T™ILLINGDON

NNNNNN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WOODBINE COTTAGE TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Retrospective planning permission for the erection of replacement entrance
gates from Tile Kiln Lane

LBH Ref Nos: 26852/APP/2014/3215

Drawing Nos: 1076
1077
Location Plan (1:1250)
HARE1401
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  08/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/09/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

Woodbine Cottage is a Grade Il Listed Building located on the northern side of Tile Kiln Lane
and is located within the Green Belt. The application property is a large detached unit
located in the south of the plot and accessed via two entrances from Tile Kiln Lane to the
west and south of the main property.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for retrospective planning permission for the retention of replacement
entrance gates from Tile Kiln Lane. The gate is a sliding gate which is constructed from
oiled, unstained oak whilst the gate posts are constructed from green oak. There is a single
pier in buff brick with a fitted red metal post box. The gate measures 3.5m wide and 2.1m
high.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
26852/APP/2003/1682 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

ERECTION OF A DETACHED BUNGALOW WITH DORMER WINDOWS (FOR USE AS A
GRANNY ANNEXE)

Decision Date: 28-08-2003 Refused Appeal:
26852/APP/2014/3218 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Retention of summerhouse and small shed in garden

Decision Date: Appeal:
26852/APP/2014/894 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

Retention of summer house and shed in rear garden.
Decision Date: 16-05-2014 Refused Appeal:
North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 35



26852/APP/2014/895 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Listed Building Consent for retention of summer house and shed in rear garden.
Decision Date: 16-05-2014 Refused Appeal:
26852/N/96/1798 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Erection of a detached block of three garages
Decision Date: 30-07-1997 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The application site is currently the subject of an enforcement investigation which includes
the entrance gate. An enforcement notice has been served.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 29th October 2014

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

Consultation letters were sent to 3 local owners/occupiers and the Ruislip Residents
Association. A site notice was also displayed. No responses have been received.

English Heritage:

This application should be determined in accordance with national and local policy
guidance, and on the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

INTERNAL
Conservation Officer:

Woodbine Cottage is located in the Green Belt and is Grade |l Listed. It dates from the 16th
century and is partially timber framed. The house is quite modest in scale and has a
traditional appearance, with exposed brick infilled timber framing and steeply pitched tiled
roofs. The building sits within a fairly open garden setting, although the boundary with Tile
Kiln Lane is densely planted with a conifer hedge. Prior to the gates subject of this
application being constructed, the main entrance to the site was secured with a traditional 5
bar timber gate and a small post and rail fence, both quite agricultural in character. These
provided views into the site and were not overly dominant within the local streetscape.

The new gate is of solid construction, over 2m in height and opens on a non traditional
sliding mechanism. Its design and construction do not reflect the modest scale and
traditional character of Woodbine Cottage, nor do they reflect the unpretentious rural
character of Tile Kiln Lane. The height of the gate and it lack of visual permeability create a
barrier like presence in the lane, which is largely characterised by low walls, greenery and
open gateways leading to the properties situated along its length.

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



The gate by virtue of its height and inappropriate design is considered detrimental to the
setting of this listed building, its retention is, therefore, not supported.

Highways:
No objection on highway grounds.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue relates to the impact the proposal would have on highway safety,
the impact on the Grade Il Listed Building and the impact on the surrounding Green Belt.

In regards to highways safety, the gate is sufficiently set back from the road as to allow
vehicles to comfortably enter the site without encroaching on the public highway, and to
allow adequate sightlines for vehicles leaving the site. The Highways Engineer raises no
objection to the proposal. It is therefore considered that the entrance gate would not impact
on highway safety.

Policies BE8 and BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to protect the character, appearance and setting of Listed Buildings.
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires new development to harmonise with the existing street scene. Paragraph 4.26 of
HDAS: Residential Layouts states that high gates will normally be resisted by the Council as
they can present an alienating frontage. Also of note is Paragraph 10.2 of HDAS: Residential
Extensions which states that front gates in residential areas should not be in excess of 1m,
due to the likely overbearing impact on the street scene.

The Conservation Officer objects to the entrance gate. Given the sensitive location in front

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



of a Grade Il Listed Building, the gate is not considered to be appropriate due to its solid
timber appearance, which along with the height of the gate and the surrounding boundary
treatment, presents an alienating frontage.

As such, the entrance gate has a detrimental impact on the character, appearance and
setting of the Grade Il Listed Building and does not accord with Policies BE8, BE10 and
BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), HDAS:
Residential Layouts and HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit developments in the Green Belt that would injure the visual amenity of the
Green Belt by the siting, materials and design.

The height of the gate and its solid timber appearance increases the sense of enclosure of
the site which detracts from the openness of the surrounding Green Belt, thereby adversely
impacting on the character and appearance of the area. As such, it is considered that the
entrance gate does not comply with Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The entrance gate, by reason of its height and design would result in an overbearing and
visually intrusive form of development which would have a detrimental impact on the
character, appearance and setting of the Grade Il Listed Building (Woodbine Cottage) and
the street scene. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE8, BE10
and BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Layouts and
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The entrance gate by reason of its height and design would detract from the openness of
the surrounding Green Belt, thereby adversely impacting on the character and appearance
of the area. The development is thereby contrary to Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed
the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development (which was
subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007 agreeing that the
policies were 'saved') still apply for development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of

the area.

OL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Woodbine
Cottage

Anneville

o

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Woodbine Cottage
Tile Kiln Lane
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
26852/APP/2014/3215 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 40 [November 2014

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WOODBINE COTTAGE TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD
Development: Retention of summerhouse and small shed in garden

LBH Ref Nos: 26852/APP/2014/3218

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)

HARE1402
HARE1401
Design and Access Statement
001
Date Plans Received: 08/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 08/09/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

Woodbine Cottage is a Grade Il Listed Building located on the northern side of Tile Kiln Lane
and is located within the Green Belt. The application property is a large detached unit
located in the south of the plot and accessed via two entrances from Tile Kiln Lane to the
west and south of the main property.

There are a number of outbuildings within the site. The timber outbuilding to the north of the
host property was erected without planning permission and is the subject of this application.
To the east of the main dwelling is a timber garage to the property and a concrete slab is
evident to the south of this building which was installed some time ago in preparation for the
erection of the approved detached garage at the site (application reference
26852/APP/96/1798). A further large single storey shed has been erected to the north of the
existing garage, without the benefit of planning permission.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the retention of a summerhouse and a shed in the garden. The
summerhouse and shed are constructed from dark stained timber with clay tiles. The
summerhouse measures 7.8m wide and 5.5m deep, with a pitched roof of 4.7m at ridge
height. A small loft space is served by an external staircase and an internal 'fireman's pole'.
The shed measures 1.8m wide and 3m deep, with an approximately 2m high flat roof.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
26852/APP/2003/1682 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

ERECTION OF A DETACHED BUNGALOW WITH DORMER WINDOWS (FOR USE AS A
GRANNY ANNEXE)

Decision Date: 28-08-2003 Refused Appeal:
26852/APP/2014/3215 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Retrospective planning permission for the erection of replacement entrance gates from Tile Kiln
Lane

Decision Date: Appeal:
26852/APP/2014/894 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Retention of summer house and shed in rear garden.

Decision Date: 16-05-2014 Refused Appeal:
26852/APP/2014/895 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Listed Building Consent for retention of summer house and shed in rear garden.

Decision Date: 16-05-2014 Refused Appeal:
26852/N/96/1798 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Erection of a detached block of three garages

Decision Date: 30-07-1997 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Planning application ref: 26852/N/96/1798 - Consent was granted in July 1997 for the
erection of a detached block of three garages. The garages approved were approximately
8.9 metres in width, 6.9 metres in depth with a hipped roof approximately 5.7 metres in
height overall. This garage was approved to replace the existing timber garage at the site,
however was never constructed on the site. The consent is considered to have been
implemented by virtue of a concrete slab that was installed for the foundations of the
building.

Planning application ref: 26852/APP/2003/1682 - This application sought consent for the
erection of a detached bungalow for use as a Granny Annexe. The building proposed, albeit
marginally larger than that being considered within this submission, proposed a bungalow to
the east of the main building. This was refused in September 2003 on its design and also for
the following reason, which is of particular relevance to the consideration of this application

"The application by reason of it representing an inappropriate use within the Green Belt and
by reason of its size, height and volume representing a disproportionate change in the
existing buildings bulk and character, would result in a detrimental impact on the visual
amenities and open character of the Green Belt, contrary to policies OL1 and OL4 of the
Hillingdon UDP".

Planning application ref: 26852/APP/2014/894 - This application sought consent for the
retention of the summer house and small shed in the rear garden. The application was
refused in May 2014 in regards to the impact on the Green Belt and the Grade Il Listed
Building. The development was also considered to be capable of independent occupation
from the main dwelling.

Planning application ref: 26852/APP/2014/895 - This application sought Listed Building
Consent for the retention of the summer house and small shed in the rear garden. The
application was refused in May 2014 in regards to the impact on the Grade Il Listed Buildin

The application site is currently the subject of an enforcement investigation and an

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



enforcement notice has been served in regards to the unauthorised summerhouse and the
unauthorised large single storey shed.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

Consultation letters were sent to 5 local owners/occupiers and the Ruislip Residents
Association. A site notice was also displayed. One response has been received:

i) the summerhouse is in keeping with the style and size of the property.

ii) the bulk, size and scale of the large chalet type shed is completely out of character

iii) the large shed could set a precedent

English Heritage:

This application should be determined in accordance with national and local policy
guidance, and on the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

INTERNAL
Conservation Officer:

This is the advice given to the case officer when the last application to retain the summer
house was submitted, given that the situation appears to remain unchanged, the
Conservation and Design comments on this matter are the same:

Woodbine Cottage is Grade Il Listed, it is part timber framed and its core dates from the 16th
century. The house is set within mature and fairly extensive grounds, and lies in the Green
Belt. There are no objections to retaining the outbuilding subject of this application, as it is
located away from the house, and it is of a design and construction that reflect the traditional
character of this building.

At the last site visit it was noted that a large chalet type structure of inappropriate design had
been built adjacent to the house, it seems that this is still on site and its removal is noted (as
before) on the application documents. This building is unauthorised and considered to be
detrimental to the setting of the cottage and its wider Green Belt setting. Its removal,
therefore, needs to be secured.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
OL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue relates to the impact the proposal would have on the Grade Il
Listed Building and on the surrounding Green Belt.

Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) will
not permit applications to alter or extend Listed Buildings where damage may be caused to
the historic structure. External and internal alternations should harmonise with their
surroundings. Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) will not grant permission for proposals that are detrimental to the setting of
the Listed Building.

The Conservation Officer does not object to retaining the summerhouse and the small shed,
as it is located away from the house, and it is of a design and construction that reflect the
traditional character of the main building. As such, the retention of the summerhouse and the
small shed would not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the
Grade Il Listed Building.

In regards to residential amenity, the summerhouse and small shed is located at the northern
end of the site; fields adjoin the property boundary to the north and east and the closest
residential properties to the west is sited approximately 47 metres from the summerhouse
and to the south, 67 metres. Given the separation between the summerhouse and shed and
the closest residential properties, the proposal is not considered to have an unacceptably
oppressive or overbearing impact upon neighbouring properties.

However, although the summerhouse and small shed are acceptable in regards to their
appearance, impact on the Grade Il Listed Building and impact on residential amenity, it is
important to take into account the impact of the development on the Green Belt.

Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) will

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



not permit developments that significantly increase the built up appearance of the site and
that would injure the visual amenity of the Green Belt by the siting, materials and design.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) indicates that new buildings are
inappropriate development within the Green Belt; however it sets out an exception for the
extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building. With regard to the original building
it is made clear within Annex 2 of the NPPF that the original building is a building as it
existed on 1 July 1948 or, if constructed after 1 July 1948, as it was originally built.

The issue is thus whether the proposed retention of the existing outbuilding would be
disproportionate. No definition of disproportionate is given in the Framework, or in local
policy. Therefore, assessing proportionality is primarily an objective test based on the
increase in size. Whether the proposal is a disproportionate addition is fundamentally a
matter of the relative increase in overall scale and bulk of the original building.

Having looked through the planning history for the site, there have been a number of
extensions and additions within the curtilage of the property in the past. It would appear that
the original building had a floor plan of circa 93.7sq.m Gross External Area (GEA). The
Council's records indicate that the following extensions and additions have been added to
the property, some without the benefit of planning permission:

- Two storey extension (permitted in 1986) was assessed on the basis of a circa 52.5sq.m
increase in the floor space of the building;

- Conservatory extension (permitted in 1986) to the north of the main building added
approximately 14sq.m to the floor area;

- Garage (permitted in 1986) to the east of the main dwelling added approximately 25.9sq.m
in floor area,

- Triple garage to the east of the site added 61.8 sq.m to the floor area. Although the
building itself has not been constructed, the consent has been implemented through the
addition of a concrete slab for the foundations;

- Large single storey shed to the east with a floor area of approximately 101.6sq.m. This has
been erected without planning permission.

The summerhouse and small shed, subject of this application, would add a further
65.27sqg.m of developed floor space to the site.

While there is no set definition within the NPPF of what constitutes a proportionate
extension, it has been considered through appeals and case law that extensions in the
green belt are normally only considered to be proportionate where they result in less than a
50% increase in floor space and/or footprint from the original building, depending on which is
more appropriate in the circumstance. Given height is involved it is considered that floor
space would be more appropriate in this case.

On the basis of the information before the Local Planning Authority, the original building
(main dwelling house) had a footprint of 93.7sg.m. The retention of the summerhouse and

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



shed would represent a 69.7% increase over the floor space of the original building. This
combined with the other outbuildings and additions to the building would constitute an
overall increase of 342.7% over the original footprint of the building.

The proposed retention of the summerhouse and shed would therefore represent a
disproportionate addition to the original building when considered cumulatively with the
previous extensions to the original building and curtilage additions, including the
unauthorised large single storey shed. The scheme is therefore considered detrimental to
the visual appearance of the site and open aspect and visual amenity of the Green Belt.

The proposal does not comply with Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and is therefore recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The retention of the summerhouse and shed, in conjunction with previous additions to the
building and the addition of other buildings within the curtilage, represents a
disproportionate change in the bulk and character of the original building and increases the
built-up appearance of the site, thereby impacting on the visual appearance of the site and
open aspect and visual amenity of the Green Belt. The development is thereby contrary to
Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
Policy 7.16 of the London Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



PT1.HEA1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of

the area.

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Woodbine
Cottage

Anneville

O

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Woodbine Cottage
Tile Kiln Lane
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
26852/APP/2014/3218 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 48 [November 2014

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

18th November 2014

™NILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 21 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Retail) to Sui Generis for use a Mini Cab
Office

LBH Ref Nos: 63773/APP/2014/1855

Date Plans Received: 30/05/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/06/2014

North Planning Committee -18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



0o KIo10Bpd MMM UOoISIaA [eu) Alojoe4ipd yim pajeaso 4ad

0Scl:l 3VOsS
NV1d NOILVDOO1

=)
Page 57

=
LEE 2]

M

@




Metres

0 1 2 3 B 5
illllmllllmilllmllllﬂllllﬁ

SCALE 1: 50

Retail Shop
(A1 Use)

Public Footpath

VICTORIA ROAD

EXISTING GF LAYOUT
Scale 1:50

Page 58

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

BEVNOTES'

‘Wikere lding fo the Boterdanies the U IS S e
Iafermed imder Dhe tering of the PIrTy Wad Aoz 1006 and i
Previstons followed Wi bulleifog dviy boundules fe
AL 2 owner 1 b Be gerved RoTck under aecion 65 of
ke Tawn & Couniy Planaing Acr 1980,

D Thin arawing mond ths works depiored sre fhe coppright of G
Desligne L TD and may 2 By
wrien pennlssian of GT Designz LTO

Mini Cab Office

Public Footpath

VICTORIA ROAD

PROPOSED GF LAYOUT
Scale 1:50

Apphcaton

EPA — COU 1 to Mini Cab O

Clent Alvsonies Lid Date: 22 Apel 2014
Ste # Vidona Road Drawn By Gurps Bennng

London, HAS DA

Sy Rt by D e A3 o g Ne G039 - 01

G T DESIGNZ LTD
Suildi ; e ;

82a Holyhead Road

Wednesbury Email : www gidesi gnzitd ¢ om

West Mdlands Tel (02082127981 Mob : 07854 351 934
WS10 TPA Email | enguiries@atdesigneitd com

Copynght © 2004 GT Deugnz L TD
(AN gl 1 everved)




Garage

Car Park

RUISLIP MANC

Library

1t08
Victoria Court

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

21 Victoria Road
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
63773/APP/2014/1855 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 59 |November 2014

1t
NGDON

LONDON

THILLI




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 7 NICHOLAS WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace involving
demolition of the existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 16461/APP/2014/2077

Date Plans Received: 13/06/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/06/2014

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



N

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2013 ALl rights reserved Licence number 100020449

Kl ™ ™ o ™

0 10 50 100m
SCALE BAR - 1: 1250 @ A4 7, Nicholas Way
Northwood
o CYH c ON Middx. HA6 2TR
www.octagon.co.uk SITE LOCATION PLAN

Page 61






: l = i i £
T I: 8 'E i < 1j1 ! iil
i i I s i ,![{! al! i £ E; £ (n ] l liil
moy | PR chita b B i R Ii’g I
F!E f!i z,! e ig,!;;’ii ES!E : ilz giﬁi :§ ii E! 5 ',l lE N
§zi§: zii: §1: 1 il §_ } .s,l:’.’ T iE!i! ihl LR i Lat w i!,ﬁ!g

.
-
-
-
=
-
=
=
-
%
=
=
-
=
=
L
=
<3
=
=

Page 63




2¢ 10 1 obed
INOJj02 Ul PBMBIA

£2 fjuo saeaipul 81
D Lo e o 2q jshw mc_gmku siyl
sem sy Bumoyog ayy usnd auy Ag sn o) payddns
Ammng sydeifiodo) sy uo paseq s Buimesp syl
PRI U) UMOYS “paAnba) UONEAEIXS B
Ty e R e Ty
895 “BIEIS O] UMEIP 10U BIE SIBBUIEID WaIG 8yL ‘Aewns ayde.bodo; ey) wey B MOJjE PINCH PUE (348 [BUIBIXS
: cin}oiumcs!xtaﬁ!u Buisie o) SA0GE S UDILIM peal
‘FLON SNy UMOYS Sjana) A B 18195 51 ]
Sl oo 8y} wouy Bunool 0] sjuIeASUOD
qu....l.u.l_|.|]|.|_|]|11ﬂ1]|1_ §13A371 SZ'GY PUE BEGY ) duis pue ( i 40 JunoJ0E 8%E) 0] 3ls ay)
a1 UMOUS S[aA3| 0do) 158500 ays oy jo e s Wi oju Buiseasoul Aq paysnipe usaq
w w B pue GG 18 188 St Eas) oned geis payoddns-pagd e Buisn Yo '
0C ol 0 ne e s Siend Eau!asnusiau ..S.__%_.!z_. .uucw..“ PaINISO3 24 [124s BUpng sey | @91 Joj adeys ydy ayL
. Wi} 01 BaJe SIL Uy POAINDI 9 aleIIoe) 0] JBpI0 Ul ParoLB 5 P e Enramn v e
m<©oom—. HIBYS USAEABIXS Joulw Ajanne|ay jieys sean asay) ueds uonusla) 19 %EZTL S1 UM LW| EC S| Baue
wizz1) eask vy 110 jo jasedde LoYS pue §oeG 21p L asv..dgwéouas 310N
JIVvOS 6L S1 UM AISEE AQ § 391 ansuaixo Ui ANIEIA MO| Srey e
F N 8% SRR 00R S (ieo mEnounpad) g pUE L S88LL . cmam 6 m&na.%?;ﬁﬂz;ﬁi doud
e saan
aan o Lobaleny @ . \\\ S : PAUEISS O W UM
== — aseq-gnS Aemanup
song > @ / 7 \ ,,/./ N OB UDEABIXS DU G
fuobaje: Mﬁ\ Ll T, U N S B A — —— -!HLM”F»
sony kiobored @ fwe w \ Aﬁu aeh LA SRS e famansa
v / oz | |
son ) kioberey @ LR m* \ o / \ . -
74 /Aﬂ.md,ﬂ = - W /. \\\ .: e.s”._-.eﬂ?.u%u?i __",...__w
A i ¥ e % M _\_F  »
oy AioBeyeo /¢85 S8 TDUURITEIN . | o e ey W8 ey ¥ £ s S
suosees o) porowas oq eus ypue 1 1 9@ i = # 7~ // i _%gwu%
peSIUICIOLIOD UBag areY of Ayl t %t . w?..mut\ / o EMF Eeﬂ.ﬂﬁ.!ai!:ﬁ
sympp o7 s Agers ves) seipog Buginyg | " &_ LL..W.\P = e un__&iw,ﬁ.n.%&gmsa»
Jauuny Joj Aoy Bugueid saig s {eBun) eusapours pue fesep | / B T iy s L
‘paed oq 0} 991 MaU 10 VOISO {6SEq ‘AUEVA O] WM LONPUOS g s i Pt T & 7 <
ood u §) (Wweasquioy) 0Z 981 T U ..—. ,7__ g, ..__H J,., i .5 F losdey Ayer¢@pot
- = N P Yl paoeidas PUe S8 ypm |
ey N “ mewC ﬁ“\d \\ A panowas aq (ieus sblde |
UOIOWIP )0} BMDNAS JO SUIND | i W \M \ b ! [ S o
I Nnu..rlfua. | “)wnau./ ; o ___ BUBUM BBIE oaosaoocx_.%oz
—— ¥ N b e T
- - - X
pausejas aq o) dnout aai) ) sany \ /| ; f # .
104 (Vi) @@y UOIDBI0I 100} | J _ 12 &L Iy ﬂf LY
x= sl / \ ﬂ |- ifﬁ\.lurr sanaw -1 Aq aiis
\ 7 W 2\ /z\ e 4 A ~ 3080 PRAIS UMD O
. W\ y i 8 e S T T o — v iy waiow
pasowa aq of dnoufl sen jaay | 5 i - r:..,”.l.Jl....-..\ p 1‘* fp ) = mwﬂﬁ%&»%
. wewebeuew punos  ~\iE . " 18AD § 894 1) UMEID)
— 10 SUDSES) JO) PAAGWSS B [EYS - — e i
pourias 8q o) Onoub s | 99 | ¥ 4 sl sy Jusseipe uapef sy e | I
Ny asdeyon UMoID J0 PIEZEY B §) aUal) \ | -
AT PUE pESD 1SOWIE S| (HED) 47 884) Y \ apis wawynos ay) Buoje payelsur
\ aq [1eys Aaul Aepm sEooN
./.{/rrrlu / wiouj paanbas BIe SEHALESE Mma ||
s \\
ZLIG9B ZPFLO T b
‘SUSH ‘PRISWEGEE BAUD INWSAYD §
PI UBWBNS ¥oLIEd
FLOZ/90/EL
N alva
YEO'Z0ELZ06080
ON ONIMV¥a P Bp") #0015 POSUBUEICD WO 0 Bunuerd £
ZOELZ060SA o) Jaja. szjep adeaspue jn; 104 1B yib wels Ungos snauenyy HEC Slgnounpad
434 gor “8lis ayj Joj pasodoud si Bunuerd
@a) jpuoyppy ueld adesspue| "¥001S PESUBUIBINOD WO 05-Gp Bunueid #
P sluawdojanag uobepg Iiny e se papiebas aq jou Jsnw e yub walg (smjeq snudie wesquioy
N3O pue ‘Bunue|d Jaujo jo speep
apnjoul jou seop )| “Ajue Bunued “yools oy wo og-gy Bunueld
g ” 8@} [eImonAs Jo saloads pue azis 18 yuib Wwelg Ungos SNaUBNE) e Blenaunpad 5’
H1Z OVH 'POOMUMON huaﬁﬁtmwu_m ‘uonised eyl sa1eaIpu ueld sty .
NVId 1OVdINI TVENLINDHOSEY 310N A DNV 8L




WD SIVEL RGN g
e o e g oow  eng ey E
o sty
ll-il-lp 10 s hADDN U, RS
SRR, = = o BT o - SO SR QIMIVLIY 3 O BITUL ONILENT B
:r!u.._ﬁ_w s FI0Z BUAT aieg - - rp— - - s s
- - s S = - g v e
862d_onaor] 1Y ® 0071 opss - pomipe - - aoms i et o ||
- - - e vdas 2o > AT, A el BEVUD
UDjd 8dO5SPUDT JdBUOT Bumag - - B T — - - A s WO p— PO 6: E
iz 9w wesar ‘ - P —— - - A RS e mn
- — e o™
ROy, R0 SRR
LIS = = - ;."" = NS SRS a—— L
GBI 305 SIPAD) 0 AP 104 = H o N 3 - o s sy

U DN R0 U 0 S D 5

94 481 BUID £ DOEDUE 9 O 1 WO 1y




o i ¥ -
sanlinify HE =
sl x = e H
...... . éﬁg oS o N
o R ER
2E7 S | 2|23 =
W =2 | & HESE g%éf
o =" o e 2 || S
g :;EE - :”; \Dg\\
HEEEE E A
— + + + T
f/ﬁl
l Eg kg tl':_______.,,_._.—---"".
i : .
E o b : .
g gg ‘335 2 E ®
¥ iggi g 73 °
!ag 25 :o. % N i E
¥ 33Es BiEa 4 i 5
- ® J, & 41 ;
>, E_ . -@ 5
ne : H
'-i i E
— + =§ E t Toeis|
:
§
=
L | £
. o5, =
g e vl IR
E =
] @D
| i
b i B
[
I =y H [
[ )
1114

5 NICHOLAS WAY

EELTH

235mN
200mK




| oot ] e s )

90l L9
ey s St —
P, e o by ool s
SININNY I
SEauE § sued jooid
ISNOH SNILSIXT
HLT 9VH

PRI POSUUoN
fepn seloumIN L —

200...._#00

e 5 1

AU IS0 [ BT TR ) WS N 004 DUrOIgy
aliege) L 1 = o R
T | 1
e 7 e b
! —§
LFLAEE v asizece (M anxese [ B r a2
TEFEeeE SETREES WS 408 ¢ LR
abeng Wy Guig) e UCRCEEY Aprgg
L. derems |
e ! -8
£ auxg _‘
2 L | . 4 A .
.y ' 1 ! — 1 £
(UDREEU [ IR0 RS U] UeayS oN) . ElELIE i
gy EFERFLY -
3 T WooIDNE 4
| it wOLE0EE OLSLE 122 17 s wusge T_
=1 ShrEXOnL ey ETE | erexEre
| . ..|— wooy AL Wy TS o0 (SRR
FE OIS

W SRR
BTN

AUOEWEN) | VORI (BN Uy oS Yol
BEPOH |00

e —

S50 b2 E
. |sezrozs .

e |
| "

sagsgkr
a cuo..i.m

_ -
L A

R

GOBELIS W ne Gy -t | NoaodR] e )
Lhs vl ._.wmm: : (xoudee | wtnop: oog

@v o, Bunanz ) L b% G260 £ BS GEE - | woKld® | saa Bui) $508
= XaS3|PPIN ‘POOMULION ‘AeA\ SEIOYDIN L

Page 67



e,

i Loy v L

——
1 | I % /| I, 71 e S I- il bt
b I i g = I = _ \ =1 L+
wonpiy
| |

....................

e e o e

.....................

Page 68




Labins §

pukdos ® INIOS 13341S st 15082 0 e 4
,€9 JAILYHVYANOD 0052 187 90 (0) v+ 4
saquunu gor

paywry
ﬁo —. L AVE BLY faung Aasacy ise3
UMY saquinu Buimesq !_s:_!s. tepind li:..ii
vl 8unp oy £v @ 00Z:1 ¥1¢Z 9vH
sieg

umeig ajeag XPPIN ‘POOMUMON
ONINNYTd VAR NO QUL 0

= q uoIsnay
a3s0d0Odd sY
TIA31 DNNOHS
03504084 OL6Y = . T
e _ S ————ey —— o = = = = s |l
. . 3 | m £ ' E — T
LEEY sy \ i = ﬁ
e I B 0
eyl ! E & & .-.," m. w i
1 i P —n "
= - ..;_m_.m 7
F AT -
3 B s A,
% ) i i
1% 5 . ______. \
\\ //
W/
/.m« %
08 85 e
(@]
ISV 3 0L 500H ©
WILSIX3 0 W0 - o
ONILSIX3 SV
= —-—-—00'LY WiV
|
e N L _ "
5L 8y 1
e | r e '
8005 _ _ _.I. \;; _| " _J.\V 7| L]
™ n Y ™ 51§ |
[ IR U |
3 L o B iy ol ik { - 5
3 5 ;
;. 4 R \ 258 % ,... Y
y ™ ¥ & b ' 4
. 5 \ P %\ |
/D\ \\ W\ .___.\[
. kL L5 /._.. ._____\
5745 __L o /x\
- 78 5

L "ON Aem Se10YdIN § ‘ON




Page 70

diiitl ; : M!a




1q a[eog
AT SINIINdOTIAATA NODVLOO

prozounf - L01/L£9 ON BiQ

pasodoid se uoneAd|d Juolj
ULT 9VH POOMULION ABM SBIOYDIN L

€1
L ._, -
s /a
y -
¥
N o
. lll
L2
J e _
s Sy
- .
» - .
ey
-y
| S.H....frm

100/8€Ld "ON “S1] noke| adeaspuer] 01 1353y
san maN - 1 ¥ QO

Aaang aa1], pue 101/L£9 ‘ON i noke aus pasodosd 01 1350y
UrRWal 01 320 Bunsixy - M 9°¢'¢

‘saan apis-peos pasodosd pue Funsixa moynm (ARANEIPUL UMOYS) ST L

_ | 1 <.
Rl
=
g _. “ {) \
% “ - \ ﬁ _
o 1 % A bl |
».W_..-._....Ql. ﬂ.‘ .ﬁ
w..“_.....vﬂ — ~
js / i
W h
AN it
2 uvt».T.J e
. a“._w o[
r
e
b e
- !
b - : X
1 v gk



¥l Jo Z| obed

aq 1snw Buimelp siy |

IN0J0D Ul POMBIA

£7 Ajuo BAENIPU 81

umoys uomsod sy pue Saans odoy ay) Woy papnixe
sem aay Bumoyo) ayy Jusy2 s Ag sn o) panddns
Asnins aydesbodo) sy uo paseq s1 Buimesp sy

“SUDISUBLIP 10}
BNPBYIS SIS BIEDS O] UMEID JOU U SISIBLUBID WHIS

‘310N

woz  wQl 0
£V © 00S°1L
ERLAS

aah O Miobaled O
oan g fuobeled @
ean y Aiobeied @
san n Aobered @
Aoy AioBejed /€86 S8

b e 8
b

pesids Adoues oe»m k

_.//[\
AN

ZLLO9B EPPLO  WE paH
‘SUBH 'PRISWEYag 'BAQ INUISBYD) &
P UBWSIRS Houed

EL0Z/90/%0
aiva

whay LO'LOELZ060SA
ON ONIMvYHa

+0ELZ06050
434 gor

P siuswdojerag uobepo
AN3ND

H1Z 9vH
'XPPIN "POOMULON "ABAA SEIOUDIN £
§S3y¥aav ILs

NV1d ASANNS 338L

E—
\NJJ! N\
/7 - 7
f 1

i sie

375
_/_ __/ oLl x_m
e ¥

Page 72



vl jo g| abey

£2 “Ajuo anespul si

umoys uowsod sy pue Aanins odoj ey woy papnioxe
sew pa) Bumolo) L Jusid 3y) A SN of paiddns
Aanans aidesbodor sy uo paseq si Buvmelp S|

‘SUDISUBLLIP 0; BNPBLIS
B85 BIEIS Of UMEID JOU IR SIS|BLIEID WG

‘3LON

wog - wol 0

eV © 0051
IIvOS

Aysoud
UIOMAIEIE) MO I, B8 uauuod
103 (g eauy uoNDEItI 100y

foud vonumes
by yum dnosb ooy | oas \

03 () eoiy vomoioid 00y |/

usualieuel jeamnoaoge
PUNDS JO SUOSEDS JO) PIADLIDI
aq PNOUS uDiym dnoub ead [ aal |

watdojarap
BIRIIE} O} JIPI0 Ul PEAOWIAI

aq Aqrisuajap pinoo yoim Kioud
unua|a1 Jama) U dnosf as | 88i)

wiensuo & se papiebar <
84 Al PINOLS LM gh /
Eaiﬁ...uﬁ.&;%p&iie!hn\

AN

ZLI998 ZPFL0  IME vaH
SHaY ‘pajsweyyIag ‘Saud IUSaYD 6
P UBLENE HOUEY

N €1L02/90/%0
aiva

WASY Z0°1L0E12060ST

ON DNIMYHA

L0E12060Sa
434 sor

i spewdoarag uobepg
ANZITD

H1Z 9VH
XPPIN ‘POOMULON ‘ABAN SBIOYDIN £
$s3¥aav 3Ls

NV1d SLNIVHLSNOD 3341

IN0J02 Ul PamaIA
aq 1snw Buimesp siy |

san O Auobalen @
san g lioBaied @
sany hobeiey @
ean n Aiobejen @
Aoy AoBajes €85 S8

Guueyd swaseidas Ayenb Yy jo
voismosd ay) o] jelgns saad ssay)

aie saas ay) ey sieadde §)
A moj Aan g uogipuos sood
U SHEO BIMEW BU8 § PUe } 'G 581

Jo0d Ut 51 (WesgquIoyY) OF B8]

peol
ay) woy Bunool o} sjueSUOD
4O Juno22E 83E) 0} 8YS Ay} ol
W Buiseasoul Aq pajsnipe ussq
sey | ea1) 1o adeys vdy ayL

310N

uswsbeuew punos jo suosess
0} PRAOLIBI S| }| 1B} PUSLILICOS)
| "ueoelpe uspied sy sano
85de|i00 LMEID JO PIEZEY & 51 BJaY)
PuE pEap 1SOWIE 51 (¥80) 47 aa)

Page 73



Z€ Jo |¢ ebed

IN0J02 Ul PAMBIA kmsssosuy | [T
dn paddol |1y Sigssaituos au) pue 48pio poob [m—
aq 1snw Bumelp siy | e e atey | | =
£2 Ao sanesipur sy aprsu| ua painsos ajodl propeas [wasen
umoys uolisod s) pue Asans odo) By woy PepNIXe i BssaIdueg By} a0 paced PUE poysag Sainy [rp— o) POt pus ‘Sasa
S0 91} BUMOIDL DL TIoNE, o\ 4G 81 D) Doy 80 |i2ys seuislio) pawy spieog Ad apesb souey - , 1 e ¥4 g punt ov vors
fanins oydesBodo) ay) uo paseq s) Buwesp siyL ean 5 AioBores @ X S e i
‘SUBISLIBLUID 10} BINPaLIS Pie W U [ . nall\ﬂl sduref pipUeS
BEG BIEDS O UMEID JOU BIE SIBBLLEID WS say g Aobsjen . WL O Yidep wnwiw - e : :
F punoib sig uo a3us} jo o
s sa) v loBajeny @ e (wieuey Ga) suriguiaw ayxmoal y e xi-”..l..an
‘@sudwon eys i punosb Kesody PR » - ! i <o o
ﬁ.J|11_|.JJJ|—|1.JJ|_|1.JJ|_ e @ : 2 R - B s b
NOILVDI4ID3dS ! j
woz wol 0 Aoy Aiobeieo €86 s9 NOILOILO¥d ONNOYD ANVHOJWIL G i
eV @ 005:1
JIVOS v13a (3d1) ONIONIS NOILOILONd 33HL
aoe|d uaye) sey Bugasw
Juswasuawwod-aid o N g et
[eimnooge ...._........_q..ss.... .. .B:.L..hl”m.h
wawdopaap Buunp suges Ue jjun ajs uo ofed Jo UORINSUDD ‘I.!" ..I'E.el__h
oUEjjoM DI O SUONISOT PRSI0 SOUBLULLIOD [|BYS HIOM ON S Sros et e e
4d1 Aepuaseg jo wawubiyy i NOLVHHIFAS Jd1 AUVONOIIS
‘310N s -
e % = y . ey & | N .“I
— F 4 T
Buunp uoioatosd punoib Jo) easy .. f/v// 3 p N = =
/ ,// K X.-rll 2= sa0ul pouela)
- il bl Ll €Y \ 2 \\ R = \ 10 Vel u S5Eq-gns
SBUIPING-n0 Jo uogowap  { T e z - . - i \ HFewaup MOlaq UoEARIXE <
Buunp 344 jo omsod Aepuoosg  \ / 8l0 __m 1 ./.N_. i el % \ - = = ) = 5 ou 8q |leys aieyy Busisxe N~
. J / e/ 2 A J | .,. o B pougias adeys Aemanug o
S UG RIOM AUE JO JUBIBIUBIILIOD /N S L o .\\\ o A K =4 f s g
2y} 0} Joud papaia aq o (Jd1) | o AN\ n_.. e ix - A ) e =~ g I o
Bunua UGHISNOI B3I JO UONSOH | - ) e ///fu 3 “ — 7 f,. o
e N HF P \ = ..0\’”%\' i | | ueyd usussBeueu uoKINISUOD
T TN T By few
UONOWEP JO) SININHS JO SUING ] / 5 P “.\.’“V\ b N 8- ~ pojieiap € Bupwolo) jaiie Aow Suigea
Naaid il - v‘\"w_xa. = 1 — | \ !asﬁsibggao.: puckag
& \ A m_‘ 5t Fd \\ . .' f..,f../ 1 55008 uald O} SUIQED Bu) OF PUBIXD [EUS 3d L
g | | B / B ® waIsAS woraI0id pal oul jo Wed Wi} (R4S pUE
pauEls 2q of diosb a3 | sex) \ J LU0 N 5 1. smwdoars uo ans) punci anoge pasies oq jeys
104 (V) BNy UOROaI0IG 100y | J LN ] \ s .h“‘A X Aaly) umOYs SE G pue | $8811 JO Ydl B4l Jena
e i, P . i '“) [ pais aq eys {saibueioas sidind) suiges sieiem
= T ‘.\n)dprr;f,. e o
pauIEIos 8 ) dnoif o BaIL F_\\ \\._ a\ / \e&lr \ 4 ”“” ) ) L P Y
— 1\ e B R ] S I —. | A b SV R ve
AIA _ / NS o e —— e Mofeq UoEAESKS O 8q K1auas
\ ,/ e 4 _,/_ "/ I - N ‘..1..-;!..0?8. 1BYS DU SOBUNS SEuLE)
Z11999 ZEPLO T bdH LN A w VAL TWE TPl 4 3 - e._:n_sﬁ_._homiaa __S._s_
'SUBH 'PeISWELNIBE ‘AT INISAYD & b et Y7\ §— — ¥ re—7 — Eonhu..ﬂ.ﬂoc!ﬁmnge
Pi uBwemS oUEd oI ot 2 \\/ . aq jleys sewse| pajoidwos
F o B \ o, UB8Q SEY JIOM UOHOINISUOD
rLOZ/90/ZL / I T 0g s = 1410 1IE oY BAp
Ji1va \ 62 _ e} | UMOus S — —_— UEEHEE!E!“E
N BOUBLUD B} SSO08 PAIBISUIE) B |[BYS 4d | uoeDyoads N \ ____ { smAmpurog Soom senew apis usnos auy Buoje pajelsul .
YH0'Z0ELZ a Eggﬂﬂﬁﬁg,gmiuuhg //N Fi uonoajoud punoug e Z ddi an__]t.aos.ﬂganau:.
0E12060S B} poja upaq sBY SHUIPING-ING Jo Jes sy 7, nbau aJe s ~au
ON ONIMYHA — iy wW0u) paunbal BIE SaAIBS i
hou THS-U) @ PUE 818 PUNOIB MO[EA O 10 B4 . Sa—r
Heys sBunoo) digs esudwos susqepuna) sy j| uoisiadns
Nommﬁ.“mNmOm JApUN SUORJES Ul a0 [Jeys Si e
€ aspd NEPUNO B J - BIED Ylim LBYELRPUN
aq |{BYS UDIHOLWA[] BOUBWCD B { PUE § Paaguinu / sR0id LONINISU0 ) noulings Fsodind i0j 1
pi} siawdoaaag uobepo 10 uon e Buioiey anig au) Aq umous se PRI NI B MR D I S
4d1 Auep £ q pajEIsy ag IEYs punoigy S | 5
e “(sou) pas uBN0IG) Jd ) AEPUDDDS BU) JO aouRLUS Bl JE def ii&!fi-ﬂh..ﬂ!!i“ .
P B Buines) ‘sau) pel Uayouq pUe Seul pal pros su Ag umous se e ii!iijh“ ”
OyH ‘poomyuopn ‘Aepn sejoya) B BUUB B SSOLIE PBIRISU B0 |IBYS Jd ) S 0 jusnbesgng A—— —
W " mn__Munn( wﬂ% ‘Jy puey Ag paaoLLSd B jeys (ueld Sy} Uo 2 pue | paisquinu} » ugﬁsgﬁﬁ‘liiihugésurégﬁm A I
Spays saquy jlews ay] Buualuung asnoy edouud Ul IR 0 DEIBARI, JO SUER AU ARUANDISUOD SISSONLN UDILINEN Gumaio s sEUDING-ino Busios sul jo EAouss; Guma)og)
8y} Jo voniowep o) joud pascwai aq |eys sBuppng-ing zﬁzﬂwizggisg%sﬁsg ﬁ“i’iﬂgﬁ%gié
NV'1d NOILLOZLO¥d 33¥L P e om0 000 e 1 3 2500 190 oA rm——— e
o T aursu o) suciiedo ois Suuued ubym BN BG BINOUS D 3LON




»

=

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

7 Nicholas Way

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
16461/APP/2014/2077 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 75 |November 2014

!I\.lu; 1 1\ )

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 46 DAWLISH DRIVE RUISLIP

Development: Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room
(Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 49706/APP/2014/2919

Date Plans Received: 15/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/09/2014

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



INSSI ONINNYId

OS6 ¥WH 'dINSING ‘IAMA HSIMYD 9%
WOOH 1EVLIEYH OLNI 3DVEYO S0 NOISHIANOD
ONY NOISHILXT Hv3d ¥ LNOYS E‘ﬂn

|

ANTHHSIN W HA

]
) unqiuzsaq | ey ey

\] HLYON

Page 77



NYd 400Y ONILSIXT-34d

NOLLYAZ T3 J0IS ONILSIXT-Teld

NOILYATTE 3015 DNILSIX-Tnd

age 78




0021 ITWDS
NV1d %0078 ONILSIX3 AT AN

HH§_=
T

]
I

|
|

NOILYAZT3 30IS ONILSIXT MOILYAITI 30IS OMILSIXT




NYd 4004 03S0d0Nd

=

 —

b—
SEEES

———

P

NOLLYAZTS 30IS 03S0d0Yd




For identification purposes only.

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Unless the Act provides a relevan

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

t

Site Address

46 Dawlish Drive

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
49706/APP/2014/2919 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 81 |November 2014




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WOODBINE COTTAGE TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Retrospective planning permission for the erection of replacement entrance
gates from Tile Kiln Lane

LBH Ref Nos: 26852/APP/2014/3215

Date Plans Received: 08/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/09/2014

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



1k Buy A Plan i) Qe

UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

| o) ile Kil bri

Stte Plan shows area bounded by: S07589.0,187527,0 SO7739.0,167727.0 {at a scale of 1:1250) The representation of a road, frack of patn i no evidence of a right of way. The representation of
features as Ines Is no evidence of a property bouncary.
Produced on 13th Mar 2014 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and Incorporaling surveyed revision avalabie at this date Reproguction in whole of part is pronibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2014 Supplied by buyaplan co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143} Unigue plan reference” #00030255-AAZILF

Qranance Survey and the 05 Symbol are registered tragemarks of Oranance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan 0go. pdf gesign and the DUYAPIAN.co Uk websie are
Copyright © Pass inc Lig 2014

Page 83



#0090 - mva

‘praysioy

U Uy B

aboypoey suigpoom

= UIFOEd

Aaamg aug

= HLW HOWINAPNOD M Ov3s 38 00

— 189}0N

e

Page 84




(2651 1) abepoD aulgpoop

‘as 9.0L
1sloid Ag umeiqg ou Bmg
fejBuipiog ue| | $10Z Uer L1
Jawoisnyy aleq ajeag
LS0d WODEILINI
390d3H
]
O
1s0d poding
1382 punci pausiuy wol by
WDgE SNANI 10} E19e
— QA (&‘ur» uhb

/n_OO._ 11X

Page 85



(2651 1) abepoD aulgpoop ‘as 1101
1sloid Ag umeig ou Bmg

AeBuipiod ue| | $10Z uer /i
Jswolsng seq ajeos

3903 AL34vS

NOILVATTE "vV3y

S0sL

Q0T

.
3Nvd
AHLNT WOSYALNI

HIHLYIM OL 1437 0 40
A¥OD0U) HLIM ILYD MVO

- NOILVAZT3 LNOdYA

Q- (&‘uro uhb

o004
o
3903 AL3dvS
1sod poddng
AIVHL LHOLdNS TYLIW
IAMA C1 ONISAT INOLS
i
= 8

"

=

@

S150d WYO NIFHD

HOWHL
HOLOW
i
150d 1¥0ddNS
alva
1504 A0

Page 86



46.9m

U

Anneville

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Woodbine Cottage
Tile Kiln Lane
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
26852/APP/2014/3215 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 87 |November 2014

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WOODBINE COTTAGE TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD
Development: Retention of summerhouse and shed in garden

LBH Ref Nos: 26852/APP/2014/3218

Date Plans Received: 08/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/09/2014

North Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & FPRESS

Page 88



1k Buy A Plan i) Qe

UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

| o) ile Kil bri

Stte Plan shows area bounded by: S07589.0,187527,0 SO7739.0,167727.0 {at a scale of 1:1250) The representation of a road, frack of patn i no evidence of a right of way. The representation of
features as Ines Is no evidence of a property bouncary.
Produced on 13th Mar 2014 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and Incorporaling surveyed revision avalabie at this date Reproguction in whole of part is pronibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2014 Supplied by buyaplan co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143} Unigue plan reference” #00030255-AAZILF

Qranance Survey and the 05 Symbol are registered tragemarks of Oranance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan 0go. pdf gesign and the DUYAPIAN.co Uk websie are
Copyright © Pass inc Lig 2014

Page 89



#0090 - mva

‘praysioy

U Uy B

aboypoey suigpoom

= UIFOEd

Aaamg aug

= HLW HOWINAPNOD M Ov3s 38 00

— 189}0N

e

Page 90




ASVHUBSY ONY TVOOT S1 OO vLE0W0  —dalva
“WOOO'OS=3NTVA QINNSSY ZOFLI¥YH "ON "OMO
‘L01 NOLYLS W -
AvAUS AEL 0L AUYDY ST TV WP = INMYHO
— BIL0N 1VH3NID 0oLl —:3vas
‘Plalj=JoH

suDT Uy 8L

abbyjon suigpoom

=123r0yd

SUOHEBAJ[H pue Sue|d

=371

SUIHENVEDNDIONS GNV NOAST NI SE01440
AP T
OLSOSITEELOMNPI LLZISEBGETOPL
56 9TXH "D0AN(T ‘THIALL ‘PIOPRO I Lesmdg
SEOIAMHS ONTEEENIONH 5115 ANV SASAENS ONV'1

P¥T SAHANNS NYALTIHO

alva NOISINIH anssi

wgg
wog
wgl
wpl

e[ J00] I8I1

WG |-
u By —00]4 _
WZVEE=A

LTI

wg
wo

LTI

1
(o]
(0]
(@)
0]
o
wo0'0g
UONBAS[H Ju0I
{Immk
-m._u__J__l"”
EL.




1
- I
343

—_— e e = — - =

— PRSP, Srp——— -

SIDE ELEVATION

FLOOR PLAN

It.i PLANNING CONSULTANTS
Woodbie Gaege, Tle ki Lane.
Shed to Le tetuinad
Floor Plan and Elewmbions
Secale: 1 100

.'DM:jm ool
Date : 12.03. 2DIY

Page 92



46.9m

U

Anneville

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Woodbine Cottage
Tile Kiln Lane
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
26852/APP/2014/3218 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 93 |November 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



	Agenda
	5 21 Victoria Road, Ruislip     63773/APP/2014/3218
	6 7 Nicholas Way, Northwood     16461/APP/2014/2077
	7 46 Dawlish Drive, Ruislip     49706/APP/2014/2919
	8 Woodbine Cottage, Tile Kiln Lane, Harefield      26852/APP/2014/3215
	9 Woodbine Cottage, Tile Kiln Lane, Harefield      26852/APP/2014/3218
	10 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

